
NCDOT 2024 RFP 

Questions and Answers 

 

Q. Can adjacent hydrologic units qualify for the RFP as part of an expanded service 
area?  

A. Hydrologic units other that the one listed in the RFP will only qualify if the approved 
MBI specifically lists the hydrologic units as the approved service area for the bank 
OR if there is formal guidance/policy published by the IRT  that combines 
hydrologic units into one expanded service area.  
 

Q. Will cold or cool credits qualify for the RFP for cool or warm impacts? 

A. Only if the approved MBI specifically approves the use of the credits for various 
temperature regimes OR if there is formal guidance/policy published by the IRT that 
approves the use of cold or cool credits for cool or warm impact.  

 

Q. Since there are only 7 lines included on Exhibit A for credit releases, how can we 
include information for releases than span more than 7 years? 

A. If you have credit releases that span more than 7 years, write in additional lines 
under the appropriate category on Exhibit A.  

 

Q. Do we include stream and wetland credit on the same line, same Exhibit A? 

A. Submit a separate Exhibit A for streams and for wetlands proposed. Indicate in the 
blank in the first line if it is for streams or for wetlands.  

 

Q. Under the Credit Status and Maturity section, the adjustment table only goes out to 
2026, yet credits can be submitted through 2033. Does each year continue to accrue 
an additional 25-point adjustment per year, or do all credits 2026 and beyond get the 
same final adjustment listed for 2026? 

A. Credits 2026 and beyond get the same final adjustment listed for 2026.  


